Hsiao TnnE (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 1:56 PM

To: ‘Eileen, May Hwee Yap'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN BOT7IH(AIG) 8 SMB 339) OMN 11/06/2017

Your Ref; SLN 8978H
QOur Ref: CC3/LCR18006296/5pb3

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN 8979H(AIG) & SMB 339J ON 11/06/2017

wWe refer lo the above ncciden! where we are acling for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them,

We have received a claim from SMB 337 against your insurance policy,

Fursuant to the above said accident wherain you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other
information given us your version of how the accident had occured, we as the appointed agent of your
insurers sholl proceed to negoliate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant.

If you hove evidence/information to prove that we should not settle the third party claim, kindly let us have
them in writing within the next 10 days i.e. by 21/04/2018, after we shall proceed with negotiation with Third
Farty claimant on the without prejudice basis and any settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever
by you/your driver against the other party’s insurer arising from this particular accident,

Flease call us if you have further queries,

Best Regards,

Isiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd

Phone: 7qe-4107 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Bk 500 Pava Ubid Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408053)
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AUTHORIZATION TO ACT
AlG Asia Pacific - Express Third Par

I, SMRT BUSES LTD (the third party claimant™) of §
{address). owner of SMB_339J (vehicle no.) hereby authorize SMRT AUTOMOTIVE

SERVICES PTE LTD (*the workshop™) w act for me with respeet w my claim for repair costs

and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no SMB 339.J that was damaged pursuant
o the accident which occurred on 10/06/2017 (date) along TECK WHYE LANE (location)

invelving vehicle no/s SLN 8979H (*the accident™).

| further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit
and the warkshop is further authorized o réceive pavment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in Favour of the workshap.

| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers ol the other

vehicless is concerned,
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Signed by llth third party claimant Signed by “the workshop)

(with chdjl'r it applicable) (with chop)
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RELEASE VOUCHER
(ALG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l. SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (*“the workshop™) hereby confirm that
we/] have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid
LEKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount ¢laimed
for SS1.800.00 (Global Sum) for vehicle no, SMB 339J that was damaged pursuant 1o the accident
which occurred on 11/06/2017 (date) along TECK WHYE LANE (location) mvolving vehicle
no/s SLN 8979H,

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 03/04/2018 (date) at “the workshop™

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner SMRT BUSES LTD (“the third party
claimant™) of vehicle no. SMB 339J make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l

have [ull authority to settle the matter on his/her behall in a manner that we/l deem it We/l enclose

herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™

Well further confirm that we/l will indemmnily AIG Asia Pacilic Insurance Pte Lid for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant” after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses sulfered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the
damage to SMB 339 (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a
wilhout prejudice and without adnission ol lability basis.

This agreement 15 subject to the applicaton ol Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive junisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this 6 (day)of _MaY/ {(month) Zﬂf_glyr:arb

!
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Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ {\’fth chop)
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Customer Code: 3000066
SMRT BUSES LTD
Bigek Unit
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EMRT hutomotive Services Pte Ltd
251 Horth Bridge Road Singapore 175102
Tel: 65 63311000 Fax: 65 63340247

Tax Invoice

GET Reg No. MB-GB520001-7

CRH ¢ 1000042802
Tnvoice Nao. IV1BDL00243

Date o 1604 2018
Vehicle No. SMEI35.

Your Ref Mo, @ BUS/OR/17/5018

I Oir Ref Mo 24086427
EINGRFORE 5€09140 rerms + 30 Days
Cescription Unit Bidd / (Discount) Amount
Cost % Amopunt —
LUMP 50UM AMOONT R REFAIR 1.4 5 2, 81 i
A5 PER SURVEYOR'S RECOMMENDATION
GRAND TOTAL S Z; 806.80

Femark

Make  Moda ] + MARN RZ7
Acecildent Date @ 11.06.2017

K.B. Payment by chegque should be
mada payable te 'SMAT Automotiwve

No receipt will be issued unless

crossed and
Services Pte Lid'.
requested.

s

Puthorised Signature
fgr SMRT Automolive Services Pte Tnd



Enquire Transaction History BUS/06/17/5018 SMB337

Transaction History Details

Log Date/Time: 13 Jun 2047 £ 13:39:08

Jszet Typa: Vehicle Transaction Amaunt: £535

Aezat 1D: SLMNEA7EH

Transaction Type 18.32 insurance Enguiry (GIROD Payment) Channel: External Agency

Usar D" Eiﬁﬁ_ﬁﬁht} - BALQISH BINTE ABDUL Eg:::g:g::;mlion D0{7084312300080G488
Search Date £ Time: M dun 2017 180800

Irsurance Company: AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMGCE PTE, LTD

Information displayead is correct as al the log dale and time,
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